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City Council 
 
 

DATE: March 25, 2025  

TO: Mayor Martinez and Members of the City Council 

FROM: 
 

Council Member Soheila Bana 
  

Subject: 
 

Presentation from West Contra Costa Unified School 
District 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: None 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL 
ACTION:  
 

None 

STATEMENT OF THE 

ISSUE: 

Interim Superintendent Kim Moses will provide an update 
on the West Contra Costa Unified School District's 
enrollment, attendance, and budget projections.  
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

RECEIVE a presentation from West Contra Costa Unified 

School District’s Interim Superintendent, Kim Moses, 

regarding the West Contra Costa Unified School District's 

enrollment, attendance, budget projections, and data on 

current accomplishments of students, teachers, and 

schools - Councilmember Soheila Bana (510-672-3490). 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA    

REPORT 
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DISCUSSION:  

 

A presentation from Interim Superintendent Kim Moses will provide an update on the 

West Contra Costa Unified School District's enrollment, attendance, budget projections, 

and data on current accomplishments of our students, teachers, and schools. 

 

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 

Attachment 1 – WCCUSD PPT 
 


